OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 20, 1951

Mr. Richard 1.. Nunn Re: Nunn *vallis No. 1

P. C. Box 1856 NWNV 3ec, 30-20N-36E
Amarillo, Texas Union County

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing an approved copy of your form C-103 which

is a report of the beginning of your drilling operations on

the above-captioned well.

Since this well is considerably off our beaten path I would
certainly appreciate it if you would send us a weekly report
of your operations, This could be done on either form C-102
or merely by letter,

Thanking you for your cooperation, I am

Very truly yours,

ELVIS £, UTzZ,
Gas Engineer

EAU/ir

Enclosure



